May 6, 1999

Mr. David T. Kotecki
President/Local 270

Utility Workers Union of America
4205 Chester Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44103-3615

Dear Mr. Kotecki

| have been asked by Mr. Coliins to respond to your letter to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) dated Aprii 5, 1999

The NRC reviews those nuclear matters that deal with public health and safety, and the
protection of the environment for the facilities we regulate. The NRC strives to achieve public
confidence in our regulatoyy programs and processes by encouraging public participation
Therefore, we appreciate your letter informing us of the continuing events concerning the
pending transfer of the nuciear generating assets between Duquense Light Company and
FirstEnergy

The NRC is aware that, as of the date of your letter, there has been no negotiated settlement
between FirstEnergy and Local 270 pertaining to the tentative generation asset exchange. The
NRC will remain observant of your suii filed in Federal Court, and your complaint against
FirstEnergy with the National Labor Relations Board

However, you have not identified in your letter any specific issues over which the NRC has any
reguiatory responsibilities. We will consider the information provided in your letter as we
monitor the pending license transfer applications and operations of Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 and 2, and the Perry Nuclear Power Plant. If however, you have specific safety
concerns with respect to the operation of Beaver Valley or Perry, we request that you bring them
to our immediate attention

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

David B. Matthews, Director
Division of Reguiatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 206560001

May 6, 1999

Mr. David T. Kotecki

President/Local 270 i
Utility Workers Union of America

4205 Chester Avenue |
Cleveland, Ohio 44103-3615 |

Dear Mr. Kotecki: |

| have been asked by Mr. Coliins to respond to your letter to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) dated April 5, 1999.

The NRC reviews those nuclear matters that deal with public health and safety, and the
protection of the environment for the facilities we regulate. The NRC strives to achieve public
confidence in our regulatory programs and processes by encouraging public participation.
Therefore, we appreciate your letter informing us of the continuing events concerning the
pending transfer of the nuclear generating assets between Duguense Light Company and
FirstEnergy.

The NRC is aware that, as of the date of your letter, there has been no negotiated settiement
between FirstEnergy and Local 270 pertaining to the tentative generation asset exchange. The
NRC will remain observant of your suit filed in Federal Court, and your complaint against
FirstEnergy with the National Labor Relations Board.

However, you have not identified in your letter any specific iss Jes over which the NRC has any
regulatory responsibilities. We will consider the information provided in your letter as we
monitor the pending license transfer applications and operaticns of Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 and 2, and the Perry Nuclear Power Plant. If however, you have specific safety
concerns with respect to the operation of Beaver Valley or Perry we request that you bring them
to our immediate attention.

Sincerely,

David B. Matthews, Director
Division of Regulatory improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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